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Nadeau, Brad

From: Adam Levin, Bates College SID

Sent: Sunday, January 6, 2002 5:08 PM

To: phsports @pressherald.com; jlauzon @pressherald.com; baube @ pressherald.com;
Lewiston Sun Journal Sports; Brad Nadeau

Subject: BATES WOMEN'S SWIMMING: Middlebury 178, Bates 122

NCAA DIVISION Il WOMEN'S SWIMMING AND DIVING
at Bates College, Lewiston, Maine

Middlebury 178, Bates 122

Women 200 Yard Medley Relay
1, Middlebury Swim and Dive 'A' (DeWitt, Lizzy SO, Quinn, Kelly FR, Smeal,
Mandy SR, King, Lauren FR), 1:55.05. 2, Bates Swimming and Diving 'A’
(Balicki, Jamie SO, Ferrari, Megan JR, Williamson, Vanessa FR, Sparks, Nicole
FR), 1:55.17. 3, Bates Swimming and Diving 'B' (Simmons, Megan SR, Kopicki,
Jill JR, Horan, Liz SR, McConnell, Libby SO), 1:59.87. 4, Middlebury Swim and
Dive 'B' (Tallon, Katie SR, Leibel, Kara SR, Groff, Sarah SO, Davidson, Jamie
SR), 2:00.01. 5, Bates Swimming and Diving 'C' (Gottlieb, Carissa SR,
Clifford, Fiona FR, Humphrey, Kate SR, Perrie, Jess FR), x2:01.67. 6,
Middlebury Swim and Dive 'C' (Miller, Kate FR, Manzer, Jessica FR, MacDonald,
Carrie JR, Murphy, Devin FR), x2:04.98. 7, Middlebury Swim and Dive 'D'
(Brown, Cragin SO, Dwyer, Meghan SR, Orange, Jaylene JR, Merritt, Kate SO),
x2:07.36. 8, Bates Swimming and Diving 'D' (Gerson, Jen FR, O'Donnell, Helen
SO, West, Madeline SO, Garsach, Eve FR), x2:14.73.

Women 1000 Yard Freestyle
1, Egan, Kellianne, Middlebury, 10:55.59. 2, Bayer, Leigh, Middlebury,
11:12.78. 3, Wensley, Allison, Bates, 11:18.49. 4, Bzdega, Sarah, Middlebury,
11:21.25. 5, Ramsey, Kate, Middlebury, x11:31.33. 6, Donnelly, Jackie, Bates,
11:33.57. 7, Baldwin, Sarah, Bates, 12:11.34.

Women 200 Yard Freestyle
1, Sparks, Nicole, Bates, 1:59.18. 2, Taylor, Leigh, Middlebury, 1:59.72. 3,
Groff, Sarah, Middlebury, 2:00.13. 4, Davidson, Jamie, Middlebury, 2:07.06. 5,
Watson, Molly, Bates, 2:08.73. 6, Humphrey, Kate, Bates, 2:10.67. 7, Merritt,
Kate, Middlebury, x2:13.45. 8, Kopicki, Jill, Bates, x2:17.88.

Women 100 Yard Backstroke
1, DeWitt, Lizzy, Middlebury, 1:02.04. 2, Tallon, Katie, Middlebury, 1:04.07.
3, Simmons, Megan, Bates, 1:04.14. 4, Miller, Kate, Middlebury, 1:05.21. 5,
Gottlieb, Carissa, Bates, 1:06.00. 6, McConnell, Libby, Bates, 1:06.58. 7,
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Horan, Liz, Bates, x1:07.55. 8, Brown, Cragin, Middlebury, x1:07.65.

Women 100 Yard Breaststroke
1, Ferrari, Megan, Bates, 1:10.88. 2, Quinn, Kelly, Middlebury, 1:13.69. 3,
Donnelly, Jackie, Bates, 1:14.62. 4, Leibel, Kara, Middlebury, 1:16.19. 5,
Clifford, Fiona, Bates, 1:16.41. 6, Manzer, Jessica, Middlebury, 1:21.14. 6,
Dwyer, Meghan, Middlebury, x1:21.14. 8, O'Donnell, Helen, Bates, x1:24.00.

Women 200 Yard Butterfly
1, Willlamson, Vanessa, Bates, 2:09.17. 2, Wensley, Allison, Bates, 2:18.02.
3, Bayer, Leigh, Middlebury, 2:18.04. 4, MacDonald, Carrie, Middlebury,
2:21.78. 5, Swenson, Becky, Middlebury, 2:22.04. 6, Egan, Shannon, Middlebury,
x2:22.74. 7, Hinckley, Catie, Bates, 2:32.87. 8, Watson, Molly, Bates,
x2:35.24.

Women 50 Yard Freestyle
1, Sparks, Nicole, Bates, 25.79. 2, Goebel, Martha, Middlebury, 25.95. 3,
Taylor, Leigh, Middlebury, 26.68. 4, Smeal, Mandy, Middlebury, 26.69. 5,
Murphy, Devin, Middlebury, x27.22. 6, McConnell, Libby, Bates, 27.28. 7,
Balicki, Jamie, Bates, 27.71. 8, Perrie, Jess, Bates, x27.79.

Women 1 mtr Diving
1, Seaton, Kara, Bates, 222.05. 2, Shaw, Laura, Middlebury, 211.55. 3, Truex,
Tessa, Middlebury, 210.50. 4, Callahan, Molly, Middlebury, 176.55. 5, Pinn,
Toby, Bates, 153.05. 6, Christian, Liz, Bates, 145.15. --, Muir, Julianna,
Middlebury, X178.35.

Women 100 Yard Freestyle
1, DeWitt, Lizzy, Middlebury, 54.91. 2, Sparks, Nicole, Bates, 55.09. 3,
Goebel, Martha, Middlebury, 56.51. 4, Groff, Sarah, Middlebury, 57.12. 5,
Davidson, Jamie, Middlebury, x58.39. 6, Humphrey, Kate, Bates, 59.64. 7,
Hinckley, Catie, Bates, 1:00.70. 8, Perrie, Jess, Bates, x1:01.05.

Women 200 Yard Backstroke
1, Miller, Kate, Middlebury, 2:14.56. 2, Simmons, Megan, Bates, 2:17.73. 3,
King, Lauren, Middlebury, 2:19.38. 4, Bzdega, Sarah, Middlebury, 2:22.65. 5,
Gottlieb, Carissa, Bates, 2:22.92. 6, Brown, Cragin, Middlebury, x2:23.72. 7,
Watson, Molly, Bates, 2:25.45. 8, Gerson, Jen, Bates, x2:32.02.

Women 200 Yard Breaststroke
1, Ferrari, Megan, Bates, 2:35.30. 2, Quinn, Kelly, Middlebury, 2:41.19. 3,
Leibel, Kara, Middlebury, 2:41.71. 4, Clifford, Fiona, Bates, 2:46.62. 5,
Manzer, Jessica, Middlebury, 2:51.52. 6, Dwyer, Meghan, Middlebury, x2:51.91.
7, Taylor, Annie, Bates, 3:05.20.

Women 500 Yard Freestyle
1, Taylor, Leigh, Middlebury, 5:16.18. 2, Egan, Kellianne, Middlebury,
5:18.12. 3, Groff, Sarah, Middlebury, 5:24.31. 4, Wensley, Allison, Bates,
5:32.21. 5, Donnelly, Jackie, Bates, 5:33.75. 6, MacDonald, Carrie,
Middlebury, x5:34.23. 7, Priest, Jamie, Bates, 5:59.25. 8, Baldwin, Sarah,
Bates, x6:00.02.

Women 100 Yard Butterfly
1, Williamson, Vanessa, Bates, 1:00.41. 2, Smeal, Mandy, Middlebury, 1:02.24.
3, Swenson, Becky, Middlebury, 1:03.38. 4, King, Lauren, Middlebury, 1:03.96.
5, Bayer, Leigh, Middlebury, x1:03.99. 6, Horan, Liz, Bates, 1:05.78. 7
Hinckley, Catie, Bates, 1:06.60. 8, West, Madeline, Bates x1:15.54.

Women 3 mtr Diving
1, Seaton, Kara, Bates, 242.45. 2, Shaw, Laura, Mlddlebury, 203.10. 3, Truex,
Tessa Middlebury, 180.65. 4, Pinn, Toby, Bates, 173.80. 5, Callahan, Molly,
Middlebury, 172.45. 6, Christian, Liz, Bates, 136.90. --, Muir, Julianna,
Middlebury, X195.65.

Women 100 Yard IM
1, DeWitt, Lizzy, Middlebury, 1:03.42. 2, Williamson, Vanessa, Bates, 1:04.17.
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3, Goebel, Martha, Middlebury, 1:04.56. 4, Miller, Kate, Middlebury, 1:04.89.
5, Ferrari, Megan, Bates, 1:06.13. 6, Smeal, Mandy, Middlebury, x1:06.20. 7,
Kopicki, Jill, Bates, 1:09.55. 8, West, Madeline, Bates, x1:11.28.

Women 200 Yard Freestyle Relay
1, Middlebury Swim and Dive 'A' {King, Lauren FR, Tayior, Leigh FR, Davidson,
Jamie SR, Goebel, Martha SO), 1:45.47. 2, Middlebury Swim and Dive '8’
(Tallon, Katie SR, Bayer, Leigh FR, Orange, Jaylene JR, Murphy, Devin FR),
1:47.27. 3, Bates Swimming and Diving 'A’ (Humphrey, Kate SR, Hinckley, Catie
SO, Balicki, Jamie SO, McConnell, Libby SO), 1:49.59. 4, Middlebury Swim and
Dive 'C' (MacDonald, Carrie JR, Swenson, Becky SR, Egan, Kellianne SO, Bzdega,
Sarah FR}, x1:50.89. 5, Bates Swimming and Diving 'B' (Donnelly, Jackie FR,
Simmons, Megan SR, Watson, Moily SO, Perrie, Jess FR), 1:51.20. 6, Middlebury
Swim and Dive 'D' (Merritt, Kate SO, Egan, Shannon SR, Ramsey, Kate FR, Brown,
Cragin 80}, x1:54.34. 7, Bates Swimming and Diving 'C' (Priest, Jamie JR,
Cilifford, Fiona FR, Horan, Liz SR, Baldwin, Sarah FR), x1:55.28. 8, Bates
Swimming and Diving 'D’ (Taylor, Annie SO, Garsach, Eve FR, Gerson, Jen FR,
O'Donnell, Helen SO), x2:05.71.

Adam Levin

Sports information Director

Bates College, Lewiston, ME 04240

{207) 786-6411 hitp://www.bates.edu/sports/
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Nadeau, Brad

From: Adam Levin, Bates College SID

Sent: Sunday, January 6, 2002 5:10 PM

To: phsports @pressherald.com; jlauzon @pressherald.com; baube @pressherald.com;
Lewiston Sun Journal Sports; Brad Nadeau

Subject: BATES MEN'S SWIMMING: Middlebury 173, Bates 125

NCAA DIVISION Il MEN'S SWIMMING AND DIVING
at Bates College, Lewiston, Maine

Middlebury 173, Bates 125

Men 200 Yard Medley Relay
1, Middlebury Swim and Dive 'A' (Strickler, Scott SR, Malloy, Mike SR, Stuntz,
Grayson SR, Korsmeyer, Jason FR), 1:39.60. 2, Bates Swimming and Diving 'A'
(O'Donnell, Andrew SR, Hseng, Sao , Bowden, Adam JR, Guerette, Chris FR),
1:41.79. 3, Middlebury Swim and Dive 'B' (Boyce, Andrew SR, Kinney, Stephen
JR, Hawkins, David FR, Clark, Matt SQ), 1:42.59. 4, Bates Swimming and Diving
'B' (Curll, Nathan FR, Catalano, Kenny SR, Eggert, Adam FR, Bretl, Todd SO),
1:46.16. 5, Middlebury Swim and Dive 'C' (Callow, Dane SR, Evans, Charlie SO,
Anselmi, Donald SO, Costa, Brian FR), x1:46.88. 6, Middlebury Swim and Dive
'D' (Zager, Russ SO, Zox, Andrew FR, Szela, Craig SO, McMennamin, Thomas SQ),
x1:47.38. 7, Bates Swimming and Diving 'C' (Johannessen, Grant FR, Bowden,
Eric FR, Barr, Phil SO, Saenger, Casey SR), x1:55.14.

Men 1000 Yard Freestyle
1, Bear, Dave, Bates, 10:12.98. 2, Sterling, Andrew, Middlebury, 10:27.27. 3,
Fortunato, Stephen, Middlebury, 10:28.40. 4, Heneghan, Dan, Bates, 10:35.79.
5, Whittington, Karl, Middlebury, 10:36.23. 6, Norman, Robert, Middlebury,
x10:42.51. 7, Getchell, John, Bates, 10:56.61. 8, Latham, Russ, Bates,
x12:20.83.

Men 200 Yard Freestyle
1, Stuntz, Grayson, Middlebury, 1:49.72. 2, Korsmeyer, Jason, Middlebury,
1:50.71. 3, Bowden, Adam, Bates, 1:51.05. 4, Rahal, Adam, Middlebury, 1:52.67.
5, Hawkins, David, Middlebury, x1:52.91. 6, Kirkman, Tim, Bates, 1:54.75. 7,
Kuppens, Nick, Bates, 1:56.30. 8, Barr, Phil, Bates, x2:04.49.

Men 100 Yard Backstroke
1, Strickler, Scott, Middlebury, 55.60. 2, Boyce, Andrew, Middlebury, 56.02.
3, O'Donnell, Andrew, Bates, 57.71. 4, Legault, Craig, Bates, 58.01. 5, Zager,
Russ, Middlebury, 58.74. 6, Clark, Matt, Middlebury, x59.93. 7, Getchell,
John, Bates, 1:00.60. 8, Alie, David, Bates, x1:10.03.

Men 100 Yard Breaststroke
1, Hseng, Sao, Bates, 1:04.44. 2, Malloy, Mike, Middlebury, 1:04.62. 3, Imig,
Steve, Bates, 1:05.46. 4, Kinney, Stephen, Middlebury, 1:07.66. 5, Eggert,
Adam, Bates, 1:07.88. 6, Evans, Charlie, Middlebury, 1:08.65. 7, Simanek,
Eric, Middlebury, x1:09.74. 8, Bowden, Eric, Bates, x1:11.62.

Men 200 Yard Butterfly
1, Heneghan, Dan, Bates, 2:10.84. 2, Graf, Justin, Middlebury, 2:11.85. 3,
Szela, Craig, Middlebury, 2:11.90. 4, Curll, Nathan, Bates, 2:12.82. 5,
Catalano, Kenny, Bates, 2:13.53. 6, Kimball, Andrew, Middlebury, 2:18.59. 7,
Garrity, Ryan, Middlebury, x2:37.54.

Men 50 Yard Freestyle
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1, Bretl, Todd, Bates, 23.05. 2, Imig, Steve, Bates, 23.50. 3, Anselmi,
Donald, Middlebury, 23.56. 4, Guerette, Chris, Bates, 23.64. 5, Hannigan,
Mark, Middlebury, 24.00. 6, Callow, Dane, Middlebury, 24.08. 7, Allen, Colin,
Bates, x24.76. 8, Morosani, Dan, Middlebury, x25.09.

Men 3 mtr Diving
1, Chicarilli, Derek, Middlebury, 290.10. 2, Hastings, Andrew, Bates, 263.20.
3, Lyons, Blake, Middlebury, 233.50. 4, Holquist, Nick, Bates, 199.35.

Men 100 Yard Freestyle
1, Hawkins, David, Middlebury, 49.96. 2, Clark, Matt, Middlebury, 50.50. 3,
Bowden, Adam, Bates, 50.74. 4, Rahal, Adam, Middlebury, 50.93. 5, Kirkman,
Tim, Bates, 51.17. 6, Guerette, Chris, Bates, 52.23. 7, Bretl, Todd, Bates,
x52.27. 8, McMennamin, Thomas, Middlebury, x52.31.

Men 200 Yard Backstroke
1, Korsmeyer, Jason, Middlebury, 1:59.24. 2, Strickler, Scott, Middlebury,
2:00.62. 3, Boyce, Andrew, Middlebury, 2:03.18. 4, O'Donnell, Andrew, Bates,
2:07.71. 5, Zager, Russ, Middlebury, x2:08.63. 6, Getchell, John, Bates,
2:08.85. 7, Legault, Craig, Bates, 2:11.03. 8, Johannessen, Grant, Bates,
%2:25.73.

Men 200 Yard Breaststroke
1, Malloy, Mike, Middlebury, 2:24.98. 2, Hseng, Sao, Bates, 2:26.67. 3, Imig,
Steve, Bates, 2:29.13. 4, Evans, Charlie, Middlebury, 2:30.60. 5, Eggert,
Adam, Bates, 2:31.05. 6, Simanek, Eric, Middlebury, 2:31.47. 7, Zox, Andrew,
Middlebury, x2:33.75. 8, Catalano, Kenny, Bates, x2:33.80.

Men 500 Yard Freestyle
1, Bear, David, Bates, 4:57.12. 2, Whittington, Karl, Middlebury, 5:01.93. 3,
Heneghan, Dan, Bates, 5:03.99. 4, Sterling, Andrew, Middlebury, 5:04.09. 5,
Graf, Justin, Middlebury, 5:10.61. 6, Fortunato, Stephen, Middlebury,
x5:16.99. 7, Kirkman, Tim, Bates, 5:20.52. 8, Kuppens, Nick, Bates, x5:24.37.

Men 100 Yard Butterfly
1, Stuntz, Grayson, Middlebury, 53.35. 2, Norman, Robert, Middlebury, 56.02.
3, Bowden, Adam, Bates, 56.94. 4, Szela, Craig, Middlebury, 58.74. 5, Curll,
Nathan, Bates, 59.24. 6, Kimball, Andrew, Middlebury, x1:02.35. 7, Barr, Phil,
Bates, 1:03.50. --, Legault, Craig, Bates, DQ.

Men 1 mtr Diving
1, Hastings, Andrew, Bates, 273.55. 2, Chicarilli, Derek, Middlebury, 255.20.
3, Lyons, Blake, Middlebury, 249.20. 4, Holquist, Nick, Bates, 187.50.

Men 100 Yard IM
1, Strickler, Scott, Middlebury, 56.49. 2, Bear, David, Bates, 57.43. 3,
Eggert, Adam, Bates, 59.81. 4, Bowden, Eric, Bates, 1:01.22. 5, Kinney,
Stephen, Middlebury, 1:01.30. 6, Whittington, Karl, Middlebury, 1:01.50. 7,
Catalano, Kenny, Bates, x1:01.96. 8, Kimball, Andrew, Middlebury, x1:04.28.

Men 200 Yard Freestyle Relay
1, Middlebury Swim and Dive 'A' (Hawkins, David FR, Clark, Matt SO, Korsmeyer,
Jason FR, Costa, Brian FR), 1:30.22. 2, Bates Swimming and Diving 'A' (Imig,
Steve SR, Legault, Craig FR, Bretl, Todd SO, Guerette, Chris FR), 1:32.38. 3,
Middlebury Swim and Dive 'B' (Callow, Dane SR, Anselmi, Donald SO, Hannigan,
Mark FR, Rahal, Adam FR), 1:33.10. 4, Middlebury Swim and Dive 'C'
(McMennamin, Thomas SO, Zox, Andrew FR, Boyce, Andrew SR, Graf, Justin SR),
x1:33.26. 5, Bates Swimming and Diving 'B' (Hseng, Sao , Kuppens, Nick SR,
Heneghan, Dan SR, Kirkman, Tim JR), 1:35.91. 6, Bates Swimming and Diving 'C'
(Allen, Colin JR, Bear, David JR, Alie, David FR, Johannessen, Grant FR),
x1:37.16. 7, Middlebury Swim and Dive 'D' (Zager, Russ SO, Morosani, Dan FR,
Norman, Robert FR, Simanek, Eric FR), x1:38.88.
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